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Explanation 

 

 

Background 
 

This publication contains organization charts for Utah's legislative, 
executive, and judicial branches of state government as well as 
independent governmental entities. As state government is ever 
changing, the Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel 
updates this compilation of charts every two years.  
 
This publication has been created with the input and review of each 
respective organization and reflects organizational structures as of July 
1, 2023. 
 

Additional Information 
 

Inquiries about personnel, organizational units, and other details 
related to a special organization should be directed to the department, 
division, or other entity in question. Contact information for each 
organization is found in the lower left-hand corner of the organization's 
chart. Other inquiries may be directed to the Office of Legislative 
Research and General Counsel:  
 
Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel 
W210 State Capitol Complex 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-5210 
801-538-1032 
https://le.utah.gov/ 
 

Elements 
The figure below explains the shapes and formats used to create 
the organization charts. There are links throughout the document 
designed for faster, easier navigation.  
 
 

Major Entity 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       

Major Division or 

Category 

Subdivision 

Subunit 

External Link 

Internal Link 

https://le.utah.gov/
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https://senate.utah.gov/
https://house.utleg.gov/
https://le.utah.gov/committee/committee.jsp?year=2023&com=APPEXE
https://le.utah.gov/committee/committee.jsp?year=2023&com=APPEXE
https://le.utah.gov/committee/committee.jsp?year=2023&com=APPEXE
https://senate.utah.gov/
https://house.utleg.gov/
https://house.utleg.gov/
https://le.utah.gov/committee/committee.jsp?year=2023&com=SPEMAN
https://le.utah.gov/committee/committee.jsp?year=2023&com=SPEMAN
https://le.utah.gov/committee/committee.jsp?year=2023&com=SPEMAN
https://olag.utah.gov/
https://olag.utah.gov/
https://le.utah.gov/lfa/index.htm
https://le.utah.gov/lfa/index.htm
https://le.utah.gov/lrgc/lrgc.htm
https://le.utah.gov/lrgc/lrgc.htm
https://le.utah.gov/legservices/legservices.htm
https://le.utah.gov/legservices/printing.htm
https://le.utah.gov/legservices/printing.htm


 
Jon Pierpont, Chief of Staff 
801-828-0101 
jonpierpont@utah.gov 
https://governor.utah.gov/ 
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EXECUTIVE BRANCH OVERVIEW 
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mailto:jonpierpont@utah.gov
https://governor.utah.gov/
https://governor.utah.gov/
https://justice.utah.gov/
https://justice.utah.gov/
https://justice.utah.gov/
https://gopb.utah.gov/
https://gopb.utah.gov/
https://gopb.utah.gov/
https://bop.utah.gov/
https://bop.utah.gov/
https://psc.utah.gov/
https://psc.utah.gov/
https://crimevictim.utah.gov/
https://crimevictim.utah.gov/
https://justice.utah.gov/juvenile-justice/utah-board-of-juvenile-justice/
https://idc.utah.gov/
https://idc.utah.gov/
https://justice.utah.gov/usaav/
https://justice.utah.gov/usaav/
https://justice.utah.gov/sentencing/
https://crimevictim.utah.gov/victim-rights/utah-council-on-victims-of-crime/
https://crimevictim.utah.gov/victim-rights/utah-council-on-victims-of-crime/
https://judges.utah.gov/process/
https://judges.utah.gov/process/
https://gopb.utah.gov/budget-operations/
https://gopb.utah.gov/policy-economic-analysis/
https://gopb.utah.gov/policy-economic-analysis/
https://gopb.utah.gov/quality-growth-commission/
https://gopb.utah.gov/quality-growth-commission/
https://publiclands.utah.gov/rdcc/
https://publiclands.utah.gov/rdcc/


 Ronald B. Gordon, Jr. State Court Administrator   
801-538-3800 
ronbg@utcourts.gov   
utcourts.gov   
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https://www.utcourts.gov/en/about/courts/sup.html
https://www.utcourts.gov/en/about/administration/committees.html
https://www.utcourts.gov/en/about/administration/committees.html
https://www.utcourts.gov/en/about/courts/coa.html
https://www.utcourts.gov/en/about/courts/coa.html
https://www.utcourts.gov/en/about/courts/dist.html
https://www.utcourts.gov/en/about/courts/just.html
https://www.utcourts.gov/en/about/courts/juv.html
https://www.utcourts.gov/en/about/miscellaneous/gal-casa.html
https://www.utcourts.gov/en/about/miscellaneous/gal-casa.html
https://www.utcourts.gov/en/about/miscellaneous/gal-casa.html


 
Sean Reyes, Attorney General 
801-538-9600 
seanreyes@utah.gov  
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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
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https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/


 

 

Joe Pyrah, Chief of Staff 
801-842-1165 
jpyrah@utah.gov 
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OFFICE OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR 
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https://lobbyist.utah.gov/
https://lobbyist.utah.gov/
https://lobbyist.utah.gov/
https://lobbyist.utah.gov/
https://municert.utah.gov/
https://municert.utah.gov/
https://municert.utah.gov/
https://municert.utah.gov/
https://authentications.utah.gov/
https://authentications.utah.gov/
https://notary.utah.gov/
https://notary.utah.gov/
https://sf.gov.utah.gov/Contact-LtGov/s/great-seal-use-request
https://sf.gov.utah.gov/Contact-LtGov/s/great-seal-use-request
https://sf.gov.utah.gov/Contact-LtGov/s/great-seal-use-request
https://vote.utah.gov/
https://vote.utah.gov/
https://entityregistry.utah.gov/s/
https://entityregistry.utah.gov/s/


 
John Dougall, State Auditor 
801-538-1025 
stateauditor@utah.gov 
https://auditor.utah.gov/ 
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OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR 
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mailto:stateauditor@utah.gov
https://auditor.utah.gov/
https://auditor.utah.gov/audit_reports/special-projects/
https://auditor.utah.gov/audit_reports/special-projects/
https://secure.utah.gov/auditor-search/?p=localgov
https://secure.utah.gov/auditor-search/?p=localgov
https://auditor.utah.gov/audit_reports/financial-audits/
https://auditor.utah.gov/audit_reports/financial-audits/
https://auditor.utah.gov/audit_reports/performance-audits/
https://auditor.utah.gov/audit_reports/performance-audits/


 
Marlo Oaks, State Treasurer 
801-538-1042 
moaks@utah.gov 
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OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER 
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mailto:moaks@utah.gov
https://treasurer.utah.gov/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/banking-and-cash-management/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/banking-and-cash-management/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/banking-and-cash-management/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/for-government/public-treasurers-investment-fund/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/for-government/public-treasurers-investment-fund/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/for-government/public-treasurers-investment-fund/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/for-government/public-treasurers-investment-fund/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/for-government/public-treasurers-investment-fund/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/for-government/public-treasurers-investment-fund/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/up-overview/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/up-overview/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/up-overview/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/debt-management/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/debt-management/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/education/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/education/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/education/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/for-government/money-management-council/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/for-government/money-management-council/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/for-government/money-management-council/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/utahfe/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/utahfe/


 Craig Buttars, Commissioner 
ag.utah.gov 
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DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND FOOD 
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https://ag.utah.gov/office-of-the-commissioner/
https://ag.utah.gov/office-of-the-commissioner/
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HAMAA2/agricultural-advisory-board
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HAMAA2/agricultural-advisory-board
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HAMAA2/agricultural-advisory-board
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HAMAA2/agricultural-advisory-board
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/Board__c/00B8y000000UST6EAO
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/Board__c/00B8y000000UST6EAO
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HASAA2/livestock-brand-board
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HASAA2/livestock-brand-board
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HGvAAM/cannabis-production-establishment-licensing-advisory-board
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HGvAAM/cannabis-production-establishment-licensing-advisory-board
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HGvAAM/cannabis-production-establishment-licensing-advisory-board
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HARAA2/grazing-advisory-board
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HARAA2/grazing-advisory-board
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HAaAAM/utah-horse-racing-commission
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HAaAAM/utah-horse-racing-commission
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HAaAAM/utah-horse-racing-commission
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HAXAA2/state-weed-committee
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HAXAA2/state-weed-committee
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HAYAA2/utah-conservation-commission
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HAYAA2/utah-conservation-commission
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HAYAA2/utah-conservation-commission


 
Tiffany Clason, Executive Director 
801-977-6801 
tclason@utah.gov 
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DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SERVICES 
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https://abs.utah.gov/
https://abs.utah.gov/about-dabs/dabs-commission/
https://abs.utah.gov/about-dabs/dabs-commission/


 
Margaret W Busse, Executive Director 
801-530-6431 
mbusse@utah.gov 
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DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
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mailto:mbusse@utah.gov
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://securities.utah.gov/
https://securities.utah.gov/
https://realestate.utah.gov/
https://realestate.utah.gov/
https://dpu.utah.gov/
https://dpu.utah.gov/
https://dpu.utah.gov/
https://ocs.utah.gov/
https://ocs.utah.gov/
https://ocs.utah.gov/
https://propertyrights.utah.gov/
https://propertyrights.utah.gov/
https://propertyrights.utah.gov/
https://propertyrights.utah.gov/
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9xUAG/utah-motor-vehicle-franchise-advisory-board
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9xUAG/utah-motor-vehicle-franchise-advisory-board
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9xUAG/utah-motor-vehicle-franchise-advisory-board
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9sUAG/powersport-vehicle-franchise-board
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9sUAG/powersport-vehicle-franchise-board
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9sUAG/powersport-vehicle-franchise-board
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://corporations.utah.gov/
https://corporations.utah.gov/
https://corporations.utah.gov/
https://corporations.utah.gov/
https://corporations.utah.gov/
https://dcp.utah.gov/
https://dcp.utah.gov/
https://dcp.utah.gov/


 
Brian Nielson, Executive Director 
801-545-5525 
briannielson@utah.gov  
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 
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https://corrections.utah.gov/


 
Jill Love, Executive Director 
801-864-2727 
jlove@utah.gov  
community.utah.gov Page 12 

DEPARTMENT OF CULTURAL AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 
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https://community.utah.gov/
https://indian.utah.gov/
https://indian.utah.gov/
https://history.utah.gov/utah-state-historical-society/
https://history.utah.gov/utah-state-historical-society/
https://history.utah.gov/utah-state-historical-society/
https://artsandmuseums.utah.gov/
https://artsandmuseums.utah.gov/
https://artsandmuseums.utah.gov/
https://userve.utah.gov/
https://userve.utah.gov/
https://userve.utah.gov/
https://stem.utah.gov/
https://stem.utah.gov/
https://library.utah.gov/
https://library.utah.gov/
https://library.utah.gov/
https://multicultural.utah.gov/
https://multicultural.utah.gov/
https://multicultural.utah.gov/
https://community.utah.gov/psuac/
https://community.utah.gov/psuac/
https://community.utah.gov/psuac/
https://ushpo.utah.gov/
https://ushpo.utah.gov/
https://ushpo.utah.gov/


 

 

Kimberly D. Shelley,  
Executive Director 
(801) 536-4404 
kshelley@utah.gov  
deq.utah.gov 
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 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
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https://deq.utah.gov/
https://deq.utah.gov/division-environmental-response-remediation
https://deq.utah.gov/division-environmental-response-remediation
https://deq.utah.gov/division-environmental-response-remediation
https://deq.utah.gov/division-environmental-response-remediation
https://deq.utah.gov/division-waste-management-radiation-control
https://deq.utah.gov/division-waste-management-radiation-control
https://deq.utah.gov/division-waste-management-radiation-control
https://deq.utah.gov/division-water-quality
https://deq.utah.gov/division-water-quality
https://deq.utah.gov/division-drinking-water
https://deq.utah.gov/division-drinking-water
https://deq.utah.gov/division-air-quality
https://deq.utah.gov/division-air-quality
https://deq.utah.gov/boards/utah-water-quality-board
https://deq.utah.gov/boards/utah-water-quality-board
https://deq.utah.gov/boards/utah-waste-management-radiation-control-board
https://deq.utah.gov/drinking-water/utah-drinking-water-board
https://deq.utah.gov/air-quality/utah-air-quality-board


 
Darryle P. Rude, Commissioner 
801-538-8855 
drude@utah.gov 
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 DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Banks 
Industrial 

Banks 
Holding 

Companies 
Credit Unions 

Money 
Services  

Board of 
Financial 

Institutions 

Consumer 
Credit and 

Compliance 

Board of Bank 
Advisors 

Board of 
Credit Union 

Advisors 

https://dfi.utah.gov/
https://dfi.utah.gov/financial-institutions/banks/
https://dfi.utah.gov/financial-institutions/industrial-banks/
https://dfi.utah.gov/financial-institutions/industrial-banks/
https://dfi.utah.gov/non-depository/holding-companies/
https://dfi.utah.gov/non-depository/holding-companies/
https://dfi.utah.gov/financial-institutions/credit-unions/
https://dfi.utah.gov/money-services/
https://dfi.utah.gov/money-services/
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HCnAAM/state-board-of-financial-institutions
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HCnAAM/state-board-of-financial-institutions
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HCnAAM/state-board-of-financial-institutions
https://dfi.utah.gov/non-depository/consumer-lending/
https://dfi.utah.gov/non-depository/consumer-lending/
https://dfi.utah.gov/non-depository/consumer-lending/
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HClAAM/board-of-bank-advisors
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HClAAM/board-of-bank-advisors
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HCmAAM/board-of-credit-union-advisors
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HCmAAM/board-of-credit-union-advisors
https://boards.utah.gov/s/board/a018y0000047HCmAAM/board-of-credit-union-advisors


 
Marvin Dodge, Executive Director 
435-851-6351 
marvindodge@utah.gov 
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DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

                        

Independent 
Executive Branch 

Ethics Commission 

Political Subdivisions 
Ethics Review 
Commission 

Office of the 
Inspector General of 

Medicaid Services 

Administrative 
Services Rate 
Committee 

State Records 
Committee 

Division of 
Finance 

Division of Fleet 
Operations 

Division of 
Technology 

Services 

Division of Facilities 
Construction and 

Management 

Division of 
Archives and 

Records Services 

Office of 
Administrative 

Rules 

Division of Risk 
Management 

Historical 
Records 
Advisory 

Board 

Purchasing 
from 

Persons with 
Disabilities 
Advisory 

Board 
 

Office of 
State Debt 
Collection 

Child 
Welfare 
Parental 
Defense 

Program 

Utah 
Transparency 

Advisory 
Board 

Indigent 
Defense 

Fund Board 

Division of 
Purchasing and 

General Services 

Division of Human 
Resource 

Management 

Motor 
Vehicle 
Review 

Committee 

https://ethics.utah.gov/executive-branch-ethics-commission/
https://ethics.utah.gov/executive-branch-ethics-commission/
https://ethics.utah.gov/executive-branch-ethics-commission/
https://ethics.utah.gov/political-subdivisions-ethics-review-commission/
https://ethics.utah.gov/political-subdivisions-ethics-review-commission/
https://ethics.utah.gov/political-subdivisions-ethics-review-commission/
https://oig.utah.gov/
https://oig.utah.gov/
https://oig.utah.gov/
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M000011mxqvUAA/government-operations-rate-committee
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M000011mxqvUAA/government-operations-rate-committee
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M000011mxqvUAA/government-operations-rate-committee
https://archives.utah.gov/src/index.html
https://archives.utah.gov/src/index.html
https://finance.utah.gov/
https://finance.utah.gov/
https://fleet.utah.gov/
https://fleet.utah.gov/
https://dts.utah.gov/
https://dts.utah.gov/
https://dts.utah.gov/
https://dfcm.utah.gov/
https://dfcm.utah.gov/
https://dfcm.utah.gov/
https://archives.utah.gov/
https://archives.utah.gov/
https://archives.utah.gov/
https://rules.utah.gov/
https://rules.utah.gov/
https://rules.utah.gov/
https://risk.utah.gov/
https://risk.utah.gov/
https://archives.utah.gov/USHRAB/index.html
https://archives.utah.gov/USHRAB/index.html
https://archives.utah.gov/USHRAB/index.html
https://archives.utah.gov/USHRAB/index.html
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9IUAW/purchasing-from-persons-with-disabilities-advisory-board
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9IUAW/purchasing-from-persons-with-disabilities-advisory-board
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9IUAW/purchasing-from-persons-with-disabilities-advisory-board
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9IUAW/purchasing-from-persons-with-disabilities-advisory-board
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9IUAW/purchasing-from-persons-with-disabilities-advisory-board
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9IUAW/purchasing-from-persons-with-disabilities-advisory-board
https://finance.utah.gov/office-state-debt-collection-2-2/
https://finance.utah.gov/office-state-debt-collection-2-2/
https://finance.utah.gov/office-state-debt-collection-2-2/
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9MUAW/utah-transparency-advisory-board
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9MUAW/utah-transparency-advisory-board
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9MUAW/utah-transparency-advisory-board
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9MUAW/utah-transparency-advisory-board
https://www.utah.gov/pmn/sitemap/publicbody/1718.html
https://www.utah.gov/pmn/sitemap/publicbody/1718.html
https://www.utah.gov/pmn/sitemap/publicbody/1718.html
https://purchasing.utah.gov/
https://purchasing.utah.gov/
https://purchasing.utah.gov/
https://dhrm.utah.gov/
https://dhrm.utah.gov/
https://dhrm.utah.gov/
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9GUAW/motor-vehicle-review-committee
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9GUAW/motor-vehicle-review-committee
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9GUAW/motor-vehicle-review-committee
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDI9GUAW/motor-vehicle-review-committee


 
Tracy Gruber, Executive Director 
801-538-4001 
tracygruber@utah.gov 
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Executive 
Director 

Clinical Services 
Community Health 

& Well-Being 
Healthcare 

Administration 
Operations 

Administrative Hearings 

Utah Developmental Disabilities Council 

Public Affairs & Education 

Legislative Affairs 

Continuous Quality & Improvement 

Data, Systems & Evaluation 

Customer Experience 

Licensing & Background Checks 

Checks 

Finance & Administration 

Ancillary Services 

Health Clinics of Utah 

Health Equity 

Center for Medical Cannabis 

Medical Examiner 

Primary Care & Rural Health 

Public Health Laboratory 

Services for People with Disabilities 

Aging & Adult Services 

Medicaid 

Juvenile Justice & Youth Services 

Population Health 

Recovery Services (Child Support) 

Family Health 

Child & Family Services 

Correctional Health Services 

Internal Audit 

Utah State Developmental Center 

Children's Health Insurance Program 

Utah State Hospital 

Substance Abuse & Mental Health 

mailto:tracygruber@utah.gov
https://dhhs.utah.gov/
https://dhhs.utah.gov/divisions/
https://dhhs.utah.gov/divisions/
https://dhhs.utah.gov/divisions/
https://dhhs.utah.gov/divisions/
https://dhhs.utah.gov/divisions/
https://dhhs.utah.gov/divisions/
https://utahddcouncil.org/
https://dhhs.utah.gov/news/
https://dhhs.utah.gov/cqi/
https://dlbc.utah.gov/
https://dhhs.utah.gov/health-clinics-of-utah/
https://healthequity.utah.gov/
https://medicalcannabis.utah.gov/
https://ome.utah.gov/
https://ruralhealth.health.utah.gov/
https://uphl.utah.gov/
https://dspd.utah.gov/
https://daas.utah.gov/
https://medicaid.utah.gov/
https://jjys.utah.gov/
https://dcfs.utah.gov/
https://dhhs.utah.gov/chs/
https://dhhs.utah.gov/ia/
https://usdc.utah.gov/
https://chip.health.utah.gov/
https://ush.utah.gov/
https://sumh.utah.gov/


 
Jonathan Pike, Commissioner 
801-957-9320 
jpike@utah.gov 
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INSURANCE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Financial 
Regulation 

and Licensing 
Division 

Office of the 
Commissioner 

Captive 
Insurance 
Division 

Administration 
Division 

Fraud Division 
Health and 

Life Insurance 
Division 

Property and 
Casualty 

Insurance 
Division 

Boards and 
Commissions 

Office of Consumer 
Health Assistance 

Bail Bond Surety 
Oversight Board 

Title and Escrow 
Commission 

Utah Life and Health 
Insurance Guaranty 

Association 

Utah Property and 
Casualty Insurance 

Guaranty Association 

mailto:jpike@utah.gov
https://insurance.utah.gov/
https://insurance.utah.gov/licensee
https://insurance.utah.gov/licensee
https://insurance.utah.gov/licensee
https://insurance.utah.gov/licensee
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/commissioner-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/commissioner-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/captive-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/captive-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/captive-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/admin-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/admin-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/fraud-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/hl-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/hl-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/hl-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/pc-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/pc-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/pc-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/pc-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/bbsob-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/bbsob-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/tec-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/tec-staff
https://www.ulhiga.org/
https://www.ulhiga.org/
https://www.ulhiga.org/
https://utah.ncigf.org/
https://utah.ncigf.org/
https://utah.ncigf.org/


 
Joel Ferry, Executive Director 
801-538-7201 
joelferry@utah.gov 
https://naturalresources.utah.gov/ 
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DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Division of 
Forestry, 
Fire, and 

State 
Lands 

Watershed 
Restoration 

Initiative 

Board of 
Water 

Resources 

Division 

of State 

Parks 

Division of 
Wildlife 

Resources 

Utah 
Geological 

Survey 

Law Enforcement 
Finance and 

Internal Audit 
Communication 

and Public Affairs 

Division 
of Water 

Rights 

Utah 
Geologic
al Survey 

Board 

Wildlife 
Board 

Native 
Species 

Recovery 

Regional 
Advisory 
Councils 

(5) 

Division of 
Water 

Resources 

Board of 
Utah 
State 
Parks  

Office of 
Public 
Lands 

Office of 
Energy 

Development 

Division of 
Outdoor 

Recreation 

Division 
of Oil, 

Gas, and 
Mining 

Board of 
Oil, Gas, 

and 
Mining 

https://naturalresources.utah.gov/
https://ffsl.utah.gov/
https://ffsl.utah.gov/
https://ffsl.utah.gov/
https://ffsl.utah.gov/
https://ffsl.utah.gov/
https://wri.utah.gov/wri/
https://wri.utah.gov/wri/
https://wri.utah.gov/wri/
https://water.utah.gov/board-members/
https://water.utah.gov/board-members/
https://water.utah.gov/board-members/
https://naturalresources.utah.gov/state-parks
https://naturalresources.utah.gov/state-parks
https://naturalresources.utah.gov/state-parks
https://wildlife.utah.gov/
https://wildlife.utah.gov/
https://wildlife.utah.gov/
https://geology.utah.gov/
https://geology.utah.gov/
https://geology.utah.gov/
https://waterrights.utah.gov/
https://waterrights.utah.gov/
https://waterrights.utah.gov/
https://geology.utah.gov/about-us/admin/ugs-board/
https://geology.utah.gov/about-us/admin/ugs-board/
https://geology.utah.gov/about-us/admin/ugs-board/
https://geology.utah.gov/about-us/admin/ugs-board/
https://wildlife.utah.gov/board-members.html
https://wildlife.utah.gov/board-members.html
https://naturalresources.utah.gov/endangered-species-mitigation-fund
https://naturalresources.utah.gov/endangered-species-mitigation-fund
https://naturalresources.utah.gov/endangered-species-mitigation-fund
https://water.utah.gov/
https://water.utah.gov/
https://water.utah.gov/
https://stateparks.utah.gov/resources/utah-state-parks-board/
https://stateparks.utah.gov/resources/utah-state-parks-board/
https://stateparks.utah.gov/resources/utah-state-parks-board/
https://stateparks.utah.gov/resources/utah-state-parks-board/
https://publiclands.utah.gov/
https://publiclands.utah.gov/
https://publiclands.utah.gov/
https://energy.utah.gov/
https://energy.utah.gov/
https://energy.utah.gov/
https://recreation.utah.gov/
https://recreation.utah.gov/
https://recreation.utah.gov/
https://www.ogm.utah.gov/
https://www.ogm.utah.gov/
https://www.ogm.utah.gov/
https://www.ogm.utah.gov/
https://www.ogm.utah.gov/Board/redesign/board.html
https://www.ogm.utah.gov/Board/redesign/board.html
https://www.ogm.utah.gov/Board/redesign/board.html
https://www.ogm.utah.gov/Board/redesign/board.html


 
Jess L. Anderson, Commissioner 
801-965-4062 
jessanderson@utah.gov  
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Utah Highway Patrol 

State Bureau of 
Investigation 

Bureau of Forensic 
Services 

State Fire Marshal 
Division 

Driver License 
Division 

Statewide 
Information and 
Analysis Center 

Emergency 
Management 

Division 

Bureau of Criminal 
Identification 

Peace Officer 
Standards and 

Training 

Bureau of 
Communications 

Highway Safety 
Office 

https://publicsafety.utah.gov/
https://highwaypatrol.utah.gov/
https://sbi.utah.gov/
https://sbi.utah.gov/
https://forensicservices.utah.gov/
https://forensicservices.utah.gov/
https://firemarshal.utah.gov/
https://firemarshal.utah.gov/
https://dld.utah.gov/
https://dld.utah.gov/
https://siac.utah.gov/
https://siac.utah.gov/
https://siac.utah.gov/
https://dem.utah.gov/
https://dem.utah.gov/
https://dem.utah.gov/
https://bci.utah.gov/
https://bci.utah.gov/
https://post.utah.gov/
https://post.utah.gov/
https://post.utah.gov/
https://dispatch.utah.gov/
https://dispatch.utah.gov/
https://highwaysafety.utah.gov/
https://highwaysafety.utah.gov/


 
Carlos Braceras, Executive Director 
801-965-4027 
cbraceras@utah.gov 
https://ltgovernor.utah.gov/ Page 20 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Project 
Development 

Program 
Development 

Regions (4) Operations 

Policy and 
Legislative Services 

Internal Audit Communications Comptroller 

Employee 
Development 

Environmental 
Services 

Engineering and 
Operations 

Procurement 

Planning and 
Investment 

Aeronautics 

Strategic 
Investments 

Technology and 
Innovation 

Transit and 
Trails 

Equipment 

Traffic Management 

Motor Carriers 

Traffic and Safety 

Construction 

Preconstruction 

Materials and 
Pavements 

Right of Way 

Structures 

Employee Safety 
Data, Technology, and 

Analytics 

Maintenance and 
Facilities 

Performance and 
Process Improvement 

Research and Innovation 

Technology Business 
System 

 

Planning 

Programming 

mailto:moaks@utah.gov
https://ltgovernor.utah.gov/
https://www.udot.utah.gov/connect/about-us/project-development/
https://www.udot.utah.gov/connect/about-us/project-development/
https://www.udot.utah.gov/connect/about-us/operations/
https://www.udot.utah.gov/connect/about-us/internal-audit/
https://www.udot.utah.gov/connect/about-us/communications/
https://www.udot.utah.gov/connect/about-us/program-development-group/environmental-division/
https://www.udot.utah.gov/connect/about-us/program-development-group/environmental-division/
https://www.udot.utah.gov/connect/about-us/operations/aeronautics/
https://www.udot.utah.gov/connect/about-us/technology-innovation/
https://www.udot.utah.gov/connect/about-us/technology-innovation/
https://www.udot.utah.gov/connect/business/motor-carriers/
https://www.udot.utah.gov/connect/about-us/project-development/right-of-way-division/
https://www.udot.utah.gov/connect/about-us/project-development/structures-division/
https://www.udot.utah.gov/connect/


 
Gary Harter, Executive Director 
801-326-2372 
gharter@utah.gov 
https://veterans.utah.gov/ 
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DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AND MILITARY AFFAIRS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Utah Veterans 
Cemetery and 
Memorial Park 

State Approving 
Agency for 

Veterans Education 

Veterans Homes Veterans Outreach Military Affairs 

Veterans Advisory 
Council 

George E. Wahlen 
Ogden Veterans 

Home 

Southern Utah 
Veterans Home 

Mervyn S. Bennion 
Central Utah 

Veterans Home 

William E. 
Christofferson Salt 

Lake Veterans Home 

https://veterans.utah.gov/
https://veterans.utah.gov/veterans-cemetery/
https://veterans.utah.gov/veterans-cemetery/
https://veterans.utah.gov/veterans-cemetery/
https://veterans.utah.gov/education/
https://veterans.utah.gov/education/
https://veterans.utah.gov/education/
https://veterans.utah.gov/veterans-homes/
https://veterans.utah.gov/benefits-services/
https://veterans.utah.gov/ogden-veterans-home/
https://veterans.utah.gov/ogden-veterans-home/
https://veterans.utah.gov/ogden-veterans-home/
https://avalonhealthcare.com/ivins/
https://avalonhealthcare.com/ivins/
https://avalonhealthcare.com/payson/
https://avalonhealthcare.com/payson/
https://avalonhealthcare.com/payson/
https://avalonhealthcare.com/slveterans/
https://avalonhealthcare.com/slveterans/
https://avalonhealthcare.com/slveterans/


 
Casey Cameron, Executive Director 
801-440-8439 
caseycameron@utah.gov 
jobs.utah.gov 
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  DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE SERVICES 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eligibility 
Services 

Utah Office of 
Rehabilitation 

Housing and 
Community 

Development 

Utah Office of 
Homeless Services 

Division of 
Adjudication 

Administrative 
Services 

Administrative Support 
(finance and general 

services) 

Internal Audit 
Division 

Workforce 
Research and 

Analysis 

Office of Child 
Care 

Operations 

Unemployment 
Insurance 

Workforce 
Development 

Division 

Utah Homeless 
Council 

Communications 

Workforce Appeals 

Permanent Community 
Impact Fund 

State Community 
Services Office 

Olene Walker Housing 
Loan Fund 

Uintah Basin 
Revitalization Fund 

Navajo Revitalization 
Fund 

Economic Service 
Areas 

State Workforce 
Development Board 

Employment Advisory 
Council 

Division of 
Rehabilitation Services 

State Rehabilitation Advisory Council 

Division of Services for the 
Blind and Visually Impaired 

Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired Advisory Board 

Division of Services for the 
Deaf and Hard of Hearing 

Services for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing Advisory Board 

Interpreters Certification Board 

Disability 
Determination Services 

https://jobs.utah.gov/


 
Jaceson R. Maughan, Commissioner 
801-530-6036 
cacesonmaughan@utah.gov 
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/ 
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 LABOR COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Labor Relations 
Board 

Appeals Board 

Division of 
Occupational 

Safety and Health 

Administrative 
Services 

Division of Boiler 
and Elevator Safety 

Workers' Compensation 
Advisory Council 

Boiler Inspection 

Office of Coal Mine 
Safety 

Coal Miner Certification 

Elevator Inspection 
 

Administration 

Legal 

Policy Compliance and 
Self Insurance 

Uninsured Employers' 
Fund 

Workers' Compensation 
Waiver Program 

Employers' Reinsurance 
Fund 

Alternative Dispute 
Resolution 

Employment 
Discrimination 

Fair Housing 

Wage Claims 

Claims and Mediation 

Division of 
Industrial 
Accidents 

Division of 
Antidiscrimination 

and Labor 

Division of 
Adjudication 

Boiler/Pressure Vessel 
Advisory Board 

Coal Miner Certification 
Panel 

Mine Safety Technical 
Advisory Council 

Elevator/Escalator 
Advisory Board 

Compliance 

Consultation Services 

Whistle Blower 
Protection 

mailto:moaks@utah.gov
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/uosh/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/uosh/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/uosh/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/boiler-elevator-and-coal-mine-safety/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/boiler-elevator-and-coal-mine-safety/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/boiler-elevator-and-coal-mine-safety/office-of-coal-mine-safety/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/boiler-elevator-and-coal-mine-safety/office-of-coal-mine-safety/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/boiler-elevator-and-coal-mine-safety/coal-miner-certification/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/industrial-accidents/employers/self-insurance/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/industrial-accidents/employers/self-insurance/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/utah-antidiscrimination-and-labor-uald/employment-discrimination/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/utah-antidiscrimination-and-labor-uald/employment-discrimination/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/utah-antidiscrimination-and-labor-uald/fair-housing/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/utah-antidiscrimination-and-labor-uald/wage-claim/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/industrial-accidents/workers-compensation-claims-process/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/industrial-accidents/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/industrial-accidents/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/industrial-accidents/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/utah-antidiscrimination-and-labor-uald/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/utah-antidiscrimination-and-labor-uald/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/utah-antidiscrimination-and-labor-uald/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/adjudication/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/adjudication/
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDIDDUA4/coal-miner-certification-panel
https://boards.governor.utah.gov/s/board/a0Z2M00000zDIDDUA4/coal-miner-certification-panel
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/uosh/compliance/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/uosh/consultation/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/uosh/compliance/whistleblower-protection/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/uosh/compliance/whistleblower-protection/


 Kendelle Christensen, Office Administrator 
801-538-8628 
https://business.utah.gov/ 
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GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Strategic 
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Services 

 

Incentives and 
Grants 

International 
Diplomacy 

Marketing and  
Communications 

Point of the 
Mountain 

Targeted Industries and 
Outreach 

Apex Accelerator 

Utah Immigration 
Assistance Center 

Utah Innovation  
Center 

Utah Small Business 
Credit Initiative 

Office and Facility 
Management 

Business 
Incentives 

Utah Broadband 
Center 

Community Grants Finance, Contracts, and 
Policy 

Compliance 

Internal Audit 

Business Intelligence and 
Systems 

Unified Economic 
Opportunity Commission 

Utah Office of 
Regulatory Relief 

Utah Inland Port 
Authority 

Pass Throughs 

Tourism, Film, 
and Global 
Branding 

Internal 
Operations 

Administration 

Utah Film 
Commission 

Utah Office of 
Tourism 

https://business.utah.gov/


 
Scott W. Smith, Executive Director 
801-297-3842 
swsmith@utah.gov 
tax.utah.gov/ 
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STATE TAX COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Internal Audit 
Economics and 
Statistical Unit 

Appeals 

Customer Service 

Office of the 
Executive Director 

Office of the 
Commission 

Operations 

Enforcement 
Property & 

Miscellaneous Tax 
Tax & Revenue 

Property Tax 
Division 

Business Taxes & 
Discovery Division 

Motor Vehicle Division – 
Customer Services 

Motor Vehicle Business 
and Advisory Board 

Centrally Assessed 
Division 

Income Tax & 
Education  

Collections Division 
Motor Vehicle 

Enforcement Division 

Certified Rates & 
Miscellaneous Taxes 

Division 

Financial 
Operations Division 

Special Services 
Division 

Motor Vehicle Title & 
Dealer Services 

https://tax.utah.gov/


 

Major General (MG) Michael J. Turley, The Adjutant General 
801-432-4402 
michael.j.turley6.mil@army.mil *OR* 
brittany.h.howell2.nfg@army.mil Page 26 

 UTAH NATIONAL GUARD 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

State Armory Board 

Adjutant General 
Commanding General 

Utah National Guard 
State Headquarters 

Director of Joint Staff 

Utah Air 
National Guard 

Utah Army 
National Guard 

151st  Maintenance Group 

151st  Air Refueling Wing 

Headquarters Utah Air 
National Guard 

Assist Adjutant General - 
Air 

151st  Intelligence Surveillance 
Reconnaissance Group 

151st  Medical Group 

151st  Operations Group 

151st  Mission Support Group 

97th Troop Command 

Medical Command 

Utah Training Center 

Recruiting & Retention 

640th RTI 

Headquarters Utah Army 
National Guard 

Asst Adjutant General - Army 

65th Field Artillery Brigade 

19th Special Forces Group 
(Airborne) 

204th Maneuver Enhancement 
Brigade 

97th Aviation Troop Command 

300th Military Intelligence 
Brigade 

Land Component Commander 

mailto:michael.j.turley6.mil@army.mil
mailto:brittany.h.howell2.nfg@army.mil


 

Joel Coleman, Superintendent of the Utah Schools for the Deaf and the Blind  
801-629-4712 
joelc@usdb.org 
usdb.org 
 
Sydnee Dickson, State Superintendent of Public Instruction 
801-538-7510 
sydnee.dickson@achools.utah.gov 
schools.utah.gov 
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STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

State Charter 

School Board 

Utah 

Professional 

Practices 

Advisory 

Commission 

State 

Superintendent of 

Public Instruction 

Utah Schools for 

the Deaf and the 

Blind 

Operations 
Advisory 

Council 

Policy 

Student Achievement 

School for the Blind 

School for the Deaf 

and Hard of Hearing 

Utah State Instructional 

Materials Access Center 

Finance (Business 

Office) 

Communications and 

Development 

mailto:joelc@usdb.org
https://www.usdb.org/
mailto:sydnee.dickson@achools.utah.gov
https://schools.utah.gov/
https://www.utahscsb.org/
https://www.utahscsb.org/
https://www.schools.utah.gov/policy/uppac
https://www.schools.utah.gov/policy/uppac
https://www.schools.utah.gov/policy/uppac
https://www.schools.utah.gov/policy/uppac
https://www.schools.utah.gov/policy/uppac
https://www.usdb.org/
https://www.usdb.org/
https://www.usdb.org/
https://www.usdb.org/about/advisory-council/#:~:text=The%20purpose%20of%20the%20Council,are%20open%20to%20the%20public.
https://www.usdb.org/about/advisory-council/#:~:text=The%20purpose%20of%20the%20Council,are%20open%20to%20the%20public.
https://www.usdb.org/programs/blind-visually-impaired/
https://www.usdb.org/programs/deaf-and-hard-of-hearing/
https://www.usdb.org/programs/deaf-and-hard-of-hearing/


 
Dave R. Woolstenhulme, Commissioner 
801-321-7103 
dwoolstenhulme@ushe.edu 
https://ushe.edu/ Page 28 

Weber State University 
Board of Trustees 

UTAH SYSTEM OF HIGHER EDUCATION 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Commissioner of 
Higher Education 

Utah Education and 
Telehealth Network 

Board 

University of Utah 

University of Utah Board 
of Trustees 

Utah Education and 
Telehealth Network 

State Board of Higher Education Medical Education Council 

Utah State University 

Southern Utah University 

Utah Valley University 

Weber State University 

Utah Tech University 

Salt Lake Community 
College 

Utah State University 
Board of Trustees 

Snow College 

Bridgerland Technical 
College 

Davis Technical College 

Dixie Technical College 
 

Mountainland Technical 
College 

 

Ogden-Weber Technical 
College 

 

Southwest Technical 
College 

 

Tooele Technical College 
 

Uintah Basin Technical 
College 

 

Utah Tech University Board 
of Trustees 

Salt Lake Community 

College Board of Trustees 

Snow College Board of 

Trustees 

Bridgerland Technical 
College Board of Trustees 

Davis Technical College 
Board of Trustees 

Dixie Technical College Board of 
Trustees 

Mountainland Technical College 
Board of Trustees 

Ogden-Weber Technical 
College Board of Trustees 

Southwest Technical 

College Board of Trustees 

Tooele Technical College 
Board of Trustees 

Uintah Basin Technical 
College Board of Trustees 

Southern Utah University 
Board of Trustees 

 

Utah Valley University 
Board of Trustees 

 

https://ushe.edu/
https://weber.edu/PresidentsOffice/board-of-trustees.html
https://weber.edu/PresidentsOffice/board-of-trustees.html
https://ushe.edu/office-of-commissioner/commissioner-staff/
https://ushe.edu/office-of-commissioner/commissioner-staff/
https://www.utah.edu/
https://administration.utah.edu/board-of-trustees/
https://administration.utah.edu/board-of-trustees/
https://uetn.org/
https://uetn.org/
https://ushe.edu/about-the-board/
https://umec.utah.gov/
https://www.usu.edu/
https://www.suu.edu/
https://www.uvu.edu/
https://www.weber.edu/
https://utahtech.edu/
http://www.slcc.edu/
http://www.slcc.edu/
https://www.usu.edu/trustees/
https://www.usu.edu/trustees/
https://www.snow.edu/
https://btech.edu/
https://btech.edu/
https://www.davistech.edu/
https://dixietech.edu/
https://mtec.edu/
https://mtec.edu/
https://www.otech.edu/
https://www.otech.edu/
https://stech.edu/
https://stech.edu/
https://tooeletech.edu/
https://ubtech.edu/
https://ubtech.edu/
https://trustees.utahtech.edu/
https://trustees.utahtech.edu/
http://www.slcc.edu/president/boardoftrustees.aspx
http://www.slcc.edu/president/boardoftrustees.aspx
https://www.snow.edu/offices/administration/listofmembers.html
https://www.snow.edu/offices/administration/listofmembers.html
https://btech.edu/about-us/governing-board/
https://btech.edu/about-us/governing-board/
https://www.davistech.edu/board-of-trustees
https://www.davistech.edu/board-of-trustees
https://dixietech.edu/campus/board/
https://dixietech.edu/campus/board/
file:///C:/Users/mclifford/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/2P6UPIFA/Mountainland%20Technical%20College%20Board%20of%20Trustees
file:///C:/Users/mclifford/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/2P6UPIFA/Mountainland%20Technical%20College%20Board%20of%20Trustees
https://www.otech.edu/about-us/board-of-trustees/
https://www.otech.edu/about-us/board-of-trustees/
https://stech.edu/about/board-of-trustees/
https://stech.edu/about/board-of-trustees/
https://tooeletech.edu/about-ttech/about-us/board-of-directors/
https://tooeletech.edu/about-ttech/about-us/board-of-directors/
https://ubtech.edu/campus-info/board-of-directors/
https://ubtech.edu/campus-info/board-of-directors/
https://www.suu.edu/trustees/
https://www.suu.edu/trustees/
https://www.uvu.edu/admin/trustees/
https://www.uvu.edu/admin/trustees/
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Mark Nelson, Executive Director 
435-645-5601  
mark@hebervallyrr.org 

Kirt Slaugh, Chief Deputy State Treasurer 
801-538-1042 
kslaugh@utah.gov 

Tina Mathieu, Acting Executive Director 
801-840-4200 
tmathieu@uca911.org 

Daniel D. Anderson, Executive Director 
801-366-7309 
dan.anderson@urs.org  

Karianne Fallow, CEO 
208-280-2444 
kfallow@daiywest.com 

Brent Tanner, Executive Director 
801-355-0063 
brent@utahbeef.org 

Peter Madsen 
801-364-0821 
petermadsen@utah.gov 

Ariana Farber, Deputy Director 
385-232-1919 
afarber@midaut.org 

David Damschen, President and CEO 
801-554-7143 
ddamschen@uthc.org 

Gary Widerburg, PSC Secretary 
801-530-6713  
gwiderburg@utah.gov 

Michelle McConkie 
801-538-5100 
meastmcconkie@utah.gov 

INDEPENDENT ENTITIES 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Utah Retirement 
Systems (URS) 

Utah Dairy 
Commission 

Utah Beef Council 
Heber Valley 

Historic Railroad 

Authority 

Utah Capital 

Investment 

Corporation 

Utah 

Communications 

Authority 

School and Institutional 

Trust Fund Office 

(SITFO) 

Military Installation 

Development 

Authority 

Utah Housing 

Corporation 

Public Service 

Commission 

School and Institutional 

Trust Lands 

Administration (SITLA) 

mailto:tmathieu@uca911.org
mailto:kfallow@daiywest.com
mailto:brent@utahbeef.org
mailto:petermadsen@utah.gov
https://www.urs.org/
https://www.urs.org/
https://dairywest.com/
https://dairywest.com/
https://www.utahbeef.org/
https://www.hebervalleyrr.org/
https://www.hebervalleyrr.org/
https://www.hebervalleyrr.org/
https://le.utah.gov/interim/2018/pdf/00003696.pdf
https://le.utah.gov/interim/2018/pdf/00003696.pdf
https://le.utah.gov/interim/2018/pdf/00003696.pdf
https://www.uca911.org/
https://www.uca911.org/
https://www.uca911.org/
https://sitfo.utah.gov/
https://sitfo.utah.gov/
https://sitfo.utah.gov/
https://midaut.org/
https://midaut.org/
https://midaut.org/
https://utahhousingcorp.org/
https://utahhousingcorp.org/
https://psc.utah.gov/
https://psc.utah.gov/
https://trustlands.utah.gov/
https://trustlands.utah.gov/
https://trustlands.utah.gov/
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OTHER ENTITIES 
 

 

 

 

 

                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Judicial 
Conduct 

Commission 

Judicial 
Performance 

Evaluation 
Commission 

Constitutional 
Defense 
Council 

Career Service 
Review Office 

Utah Inland 
Port Authority 

Governing 
Board 

Board of 
Pardons and 

Parole 

Utah Inland 
Port Authority 

State Capitol 
Preservation 

Board 

Carrie L. Cochran, Chair 
801-231-0129 
ccochran@utah.gov 

Akiko Kawamura, Administrator 
385-346-8551 
akawamura@utah.gov 

Jake Garfield, Administrator 
801-574-8845 
jgarfield@agutah.gov 

Alex G. Peterson, Executive Director 
801-468-0019 
apeterson@utah.gov 

Jennifer Yim, Executive Director 
801-538-1146 
jmyim@utah.gov 

Ben Hart, Executive Director 
801-538-8950 
bhl@utah.gov 

Dana Jones, Executive Director 
801-538-3074 
danajones@utah.gov 

https://jcc.utah.gov/
https://jcc.utah.gov/
https://jcc.utah.gov/
https://judges.utah.gov/
https://judges.utah.gov/
https://judges.utah.gov/
https://judges.utah.gov/
https://publiclands.utah.gov/cdc/
https://publiclands.utah.gov/cdc/
https://publiclands.utah.gov/cdc/
https://csro.utah.gov/
https://csro.utah.gov/
https://inlandportauthority.utah.gov/the-uipa-board/
https://inlandportauthority.utah.gov/the-uipa-board/
https://inlandportauthority.utah.gov/the-uipa-board/
https://inlandportauthority.utah.gov/the-uipa-board/
https://bop.utah.gov/
https://bop.utah.gov/
https://bop.utah.gov/
https://inlandportauthority.utah.gov/
https://inlandportauthority.utah.gov/
https://utahstatecapitol.utah.gov/contact-us/about
https://utahstatecapitol.utah.gov/contact-us/about
https://utahstatecapitol.utah.gov/contact-us/about

	New Cover Page.pdf
	Page 2 Explanation .pdf
	Chart Index.pdf
	1 Utah State Legislature.pdf
	2 Executive Branch Overview.pdf
	3 Judicial Council.pdf
	4 Office of the Attorney General.pdf
	5 Office of the Lieutenant Governor.pdf
	6 Office of the State Auditor.pdf
	7 Office of the State Treasurer.pdf
	8 Department of Agriculture and Food UPDATED.pdf
	9 Department of Alcoholic Beverage Services .pdf
	10 Department of Commerce.pdf
	11 Department of Corrections.pdf
	12 Department of Cultural and Community Engagement.pdf
	13 Department of Environmental Quality.pdf
	14 Department of Financial Institutions.pdf
	15 Department of Government Operations.pdf
	16 Health and Human Services.pdf
	17 Insurance Department.pdf
	18 Department of Natural Resources.pdf
	19 Department of Public Safety.pdf
	20 Department of Transportation.pdf
	21 Department of Veterans and Military Affairs.pdf
	22 Department of Workforce Services.pdf
	23 Labor Commission.pdf
	24 Governor's Office of Economic Opportunity.pdf
	25 State Tax Commission.pdf
	26 Utah National Guard.pdf
	27 State Board of Education.pdf
	28 Utah System of Higher Education.pdf
	29 Independent Entities.pdf
	30 Other Entities.pdf



